E. S. JOMNNY WALKER

P. 0. 8OX 79%
COMMISSIONER

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

March 6, 1963

caulkins 0il Company
Box 780
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Your letter of March 2, 1963, requesting
permission to commingle production from
your dual completed Mesa Verde-Dakota
well.

Attn: Frank O. Gray
Gentlemen:
You are hereby granted permission to commingle pro-
duction from your State "A" (E-291-40) Well #MD-62,
provided that we are furnished with a metered pro-
duction report periodically.

Very truly yours,

E. S. JOHNNY WALKER
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

By:

ROMULO MARTINEZ
0il and Gas Department

EW/RM/pr
cc: O0il Conservation Commission

0il and Gas Accounting Commission



